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Ref: FOI/GS/ID 4497 
 

Please reply to: 
FOI Administrator 

Trust Management 
Maidstone Hospital 

Hermitage Lane 
Maidstone  

Kent  
ME16 9QQ 

Email: mtw-tr.foiadmin@nhs.net 
29 January 2018 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to disposable cutlery and plates. 
 
United Kingdom-Maidstone: Disposable cutlery and plates 
2015/S 021-033596 
The details we require are: 
• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were 
successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages*  
• Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date 
• Start date & duration of framework  
• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 
• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are 
being either extended or renewed? 
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this 
contract? 
 
Please see the following table: 
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 Question Detail PQQ ITT 

Q1 Suppliers who applied for inclusion on 
each framework/contract and were 
successful & not successful at the PQQ & 
ITT stages. 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

  NIVEK Alliance, DCS, 
Lyreco, Tristar 

Q2 Contract values of each 
framework/contract (& any sub lots), year 
to date 
 

15/16 - £76.628, 16/17 - £87,584, 17/18 - £61,472 

Q3 Start date & duration of framework  
 

20th July 2015 – 3 years 

Q4 Is there an extension clause in the 
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

12 months 

Q5 Has a decision been made yet on whether 
the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 
either extended or renewed? 
 

renew 

Q6 Who is the senior officer (outside of 
procurement) responsible for this contract? 

This falls under the remit of : Jeanette Batten 
Director of Estates and Facilities 
jeanette.batten@nhs.net  

mailto:jeanette.batten@nhs.net
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